Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 2:19 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: gary@advanced-exploration.com; jennifer@advanced-exploration.com; Bobby Suluk; Tommy
Owlijoot

Subject: RE: 2BE-RBP0811 Amendment Application

Good afternoon Richard;

Email is to confirm with you that the above noted amendment application falls outside both the Keewatin and North
Baffin Planning boundaries, therefore no NPC conformity Determination is required.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat, NU.

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.orq]

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 3:33 PM

To: gary@advanced-exploration.com; jennifer@advanced-exploration.com

Cc: 'Alice Baker'; 'City of Igaluit’; 'CLEY"; 'DFO Derrick Moggy'; 'DFO Eric Kan'; 'DFO Georgina Williston'; 'DFO Lyndon
Kivi'; 'DFO Nicola Johnson'; 'DFO Nunavut Habitat'; 'EC Allison Dunn'; 'EC Environment Canada'; 'EC Paula Smith'; ‘GN Ken
Klassen'; 'GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy'; 'GN-CGS Bill Westwell *; 'GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes'; 'GN-CGS Rosemary Kilpatrick'; 'GN-
CGS Roy Green '; 'GN-DOE Allison Loder"; '"GN-DOE Dee Karadag'; 'GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart'; 'GN-DOE Mike Mifflin'; 'GN-
DOE Robert Eno'; 'GN-HSS Peter Workman'; 'Hamlet of Arctic Bay'; 'Hamlet of Cape Dorset'; ‘Hamlet of Clyde River';
'Hamlet of Grise Fiord'; 'Hamlet of Hall Beach'; 'Hamlet of Igloolik'; 'Hamlet of Kimmirut'; ‘Hamlet of Pangnirtung'; 'Hamlet
of Pond Inlet'; '"Hamlet of Qikigtarjuaq'; '"Hamlet of Resolute Bay'; 'Hamlet of Sanikiluaq'; 'HTO Arctic Bay'; 'HTO Cape
Dorset'; '"HTO Clyde River'; 'HTO Grise Fiord'; '"HTO Hall Beach'; 'HTO Igloolik’; 'HTO Igaluit’; 'HTO Kimmirut'; 'HTO
Pangnirtung'; '"HTO Pond Inlet’; '"HTO Qikigtarjuaq'; '"HTO Resolute Bay'; '"HTO Sanikiluaqg'; 'INAC Andrew Keim'; 'INAC
David Abernethy'; 'INAC lan Parsons '; 'INAC lan Rumbolt'; 'INAC Jeff Mercer'; 'INAC LouAnn Cornacchio '; 'INAC Peter
Kusugak'; 'INAC Tanya Trenholm'; 'Makik'; 'NIRB Info'; ‘'NIRB Ryan Barry'; 'NIRB Sophia Granchinho'; Annie Ollie; Bobby
Suluk; Brian Aglukark; conformity; Jayko Alooloo; Tommy Owlijoot; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; ‘NTI
Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; '"NWB Dave Hohnstein '; 'NWB Karen Kharatyan'; 'NWB Karlette Tunaley '; 'NWB
Sean Joseph'; 'NWB Steve Lines'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; 'QIA Matthew Akavak'; '‘QIA Nigel Qaumariaq'; '‘QIA Salamonie
Shoo'; 'QIA Stephen Bathory'; 'QIK Health Wanda Joy'

Subject: 2BE-RBP0811 Amendment Application

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on November 16, 2010 of an amendment
application for a Type “B” water license for water use and waste disposal associated with activities in the
Qikigtani region of Nunavut. The application consists of the following documents:

1) Water Licence Application received November 16, 2010

2) Supplemental Questionnaire received November 16, 2010

3) Cover Letter received November 16, 2010

4) Camp Location Map received November 16, 2010

5) July 19, 2009 INAC Field Inspection received November 16, 2010

6) August 29, 2009 INAC Field Inspection received November 16, 2010
7) List of Officers received November 16, 2010

8) Nunavut Certificates of Registration received November 16, 2010
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9) Articles of Amendment received November 16, 2010
10) NIRB Screenings for May 16, 2008, May 14, 2009, April 9, 2010, received November 16, 2010
11) Inuktitut & English Summary received December 20, 2010

The application can be obtained from our ftp site, Username: public, Password: registry, from the link below:

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-
RBP0811%20RocheBay/1%20APPLICATION/2010%20Amendment%201/

To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all documentation to
regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the project, inviting interested parties to make
representation directly to the NWB within 30 days from the date of this letter. The NWB may provide
additional procedural instructions once the application has been reviewed by interested parties. Deadline for
comment submission is February 6, 2011.




